

Tyrell J. Neal

Audio Engineer/Video Editor

Fort Worth, TX (940) 600-7797 neal_tyrell86@yahoo.com

PROFILE

Audio professional with a background in engineering, mixing, and mastering, and an interest in audio post-production, sound design, and audio-visual work. In addition, extensive experience in diagnosing and repairing mechanical and electronic systems. Willing to relocate.

SKILLS

- Proficient in Pro Tools, Logic Pro, and experience with Wise.
 - Proficient in Adobe Premier Pro, After Effects, and Photoshop.
 - Podcast content creation and production, including audio and video editing.
 - I also am well-versed in Songwriting and creating beats
 - with Strong leadership and communication; organized, detail-oriented, deadline-driven, and able and willing to work long hours.
-

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

- The BG - Commercials (60/30/15) - Mix & Master/ Tracking Engineer - 12/22
- Why - Short Film (Narrative) - Mix & Master/ Tracking Engineer - 07/22
- Becoming - Documentary - Mix & Master/ Tracking Engineer - 05/22
- It's Time - Short Film - Mix & Master/ Tracking Engineer - 11/21

Diamond Sound Production, LLC

Owner/Chief Audio Engineer

June 2020 – Present

- Record, mix, and master clients' music from the home studio.
- Produce clients' podcasts and YouTube vlogs, including audio and video editing.
- Provide voiceover, Foley, and sound design services for various projects, including audiobooks.
- Created business plan, developed marketing strategies, arranged finance, hired staff, reviewed sales, oversaw daily activities, and identified business opportunities.

WeTalkRadio Network

Chief Audio Engineer/Video Editor/Graphic Designer

January 2021 – 2022

EDUCATION

November 2019

Full Sail University, Winter Park, FL

Associate of Science in Audio Production

- Valedictorian, GPA: 3.42, and member of the National Society of Collegiate Scholars (NSCS)
 - Classes included: Audio Workstations, Fundamentals of Music, Mixing Techniques, Recording Principles, Sequencing Technology, and Sound Design for Games.
-

ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

March 2018 – Present

Keystone Synergy, Rhome, TX

Project Manager

- plan and develop the project idea.
 - Create and lead the team, monitor project progress, set deadlines, solve issues that arise, and manage money.
 - Assist workers in diagnosing machinery and equipment malfunctions based on observing machinery and applying knowledge from experience.
 - Coordinate activities of workers engaged in the installation of machinery and equipment.
-

CERTIFICATIONS

- EPA Certified Section 609

